OGHENERO PAUL-EJUKORLEM

9, Chief Saula Ndakolo Street, Ilaje, Ajah, Lagos, Nigeria

neropaulej@gmail.com (+234) 807 427 5905

SUMMARY

Full-stack software engineer with 6+ years of experience in the entire software development cycle. Experienced with leading engineering teams with 4 or more engineers and coordinating with executive management to successfully launch and maintain products across several industries.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bumpa (July 2023 - Present) - Senior Software Engineer

- → Lead a team of 3 to build core features of the application.
- Rebuild the entire inventory management system to improve scalability, maintainability, and business offering to larger scale customers to 10x revenue.
- Implement features using PHP, Laravel, and Mysql that meet the requirements of the business.

Eden Life (September 2022 - August 2023) - Senior Software Engineer

- → Worked in a team of 3 engineers, a product manager, and a product owner following Agile methodologies to build a B2B service subscription application.
- Implemented features using PHP, Laravel, and Mysql that meet the requirements of the business.

Kloud Commerce (October 2019 – September 2022) - Senior Software Engineer

Technical Team Lead | (June 2021 - Present)

Software Engineer | (October 2019 - March 2022)

- Developed highly scalable applications using Vue, PHP/Laravel, Mysql, etc. responsible for 100% of the company's revenue.
- Managed a team of 8 engineers to deliver features that meet company objectives and resolve all high-priority customer support tickets.
- → Improved performance of the legacy products by 50%.
- → Led a team developing third-party integrations responsible for retaining 2 highly valued customers.
- → Proposed new operational processes that led to a 70% increase in productivity.

Andela (July 2019 – September 2019) - Software Engineer

→ Worked in a team of 6 engineers, a technical team lead, and a product owner following

- Agile methodologies to build a book management platform for authors to market and sell books.
- Developed automation application improving team efficiency by 20% using React, Node, Express, and Postgresql allowing teams to focus on core development tasks.

FilmoRealty (January 2019 - June 2019) - Software Developer

- Maintained and added new features to an ERP system created with Vue and PHP/Laravel reducing customer complaints by 90%.
- Designed and developed a booking management system with a team consisting of a project manager and a software developer using Adonisjs and Vue increasing the company's value proposition by 200%.

ProTeach Nigeria (August 2018 – December 2018) - Front-End Engineer

- Revamped the front end of the web platform using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery, and Vue on a PHP/Laravel backend that enhanced customer experience and satisfaction by 100%.
- → Liaised with a team of 3 to meet company goals.

Hotels.ng (April 2018 – July 2018) - Remote Front End Engineer

- → Translated UI and UX design to code, built a chatbot, and, was among the top 28 finalists out of over 3,000 applicants.
- Collaborated with 12 developers using tools like Git, GitHub, and Bitbucket.

EDUCATION

→ 2019 Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) in Mathematics Education The University of Lagos

SKILLS

PHP/Laravel, Vue, React, JavaScript, TypeScript, Node, AWS.